
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Scott Lamoureux"
Cc: "Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)"
Subject: 3BC-CBA---- Acknowledge Receipt New Application
Date: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 12:24:00 PM

Good morning Scott – the NWB acknowledges receipt of your application for a new water licence. 
The application contained the following documents:

1.       Water licence application form
2.       Project area map
3.       Supplementary Questionnaire
4.       Info in support of application
5.       Summary in English and Inuktitut
6.       Spill Plan
7.       Report 2006 Field Activities
8.       Scientific Research Licence dated Feb 26, 2007
9.       Notification of research dated Feb 26, 2007
10.   Scientific Research Licence Application dated May 28, 2008
11.   Scientific Research Licence dated July 28, 2008
12.   Scientific Research Licence dated Dec 31, 2009
13.   Scientific Research Licence dated Mar 26, 2009
14.   Report of 2008 Field Activities
15.   Annual summary for Licence 0401508N-M
16.   Regions of interest map
17.   Reconstructing climate and river fluctuations information
18.   Notice acknowledging receipt of Annual Summary report (no date)
19.   NIRB screening from 2008
20.   Visa information for payment of fees totaling $60.00

Your file will undergo an internal technical review prior to distribution for a 30 day period.  Once
the technical review is complete you will be notified of any further information required to
complete the application.
 
Please be advised that this file will require a positive conformity from the Nunavut Planning
Commission.  If you have that on file we would appreciate a copy.  The NIRB screening from 2008 is
considered still valid.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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